Lukasz **Pietraszek** Delivery Manager & Front-End Developer

LinkedIn: <u>linkedin.com/in/pietraszekl</u> Twitter: <u>@pietraszekl</u> Website: <u>lukaszpietraszek.com</u> Nationality: Polish Location: Gliwice, Poland

PERSONAL SUMMARY

A Senior Frontend Developer with over 10 years of experience delivering e-commerce projects. Additionally, skilled in the role of a Delivery Manager with a focus on delivering value. Experienced in working remotely and leading teams of developers spread over different countries and time zones. Conducting interviews and assessing candidates for open positions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Co.brick, Gliwice - Delivery Manager

July 2023 - PRESENT

Delivery Manager for Al-driven startups, responsible for leading cross-functional teams, implementing agile methodologies, and ensuring successful project delivery. This role involves project management, stakeholder engagement, and a focus on quality, contributing to the growth and success of our clients.

Elision, Remote - Senior Front-end Developer (contract)

JANUARY 2022 - April 2023

Focusing on SAP Spartacus and accelerator-based B2B projects. Mentoring junior developers, and organising Front-end guild internal meetups. Main tools: JavaScript (ES6), Angular, RxJS, Spartacus, Hybris

KPS UK, Remote - Lead/Senior Front-end Developer (contract)

SEPTEMBER 2016 - JUNE 2021

Lead developer on: <u>brake.co.uk</u>, <u>dreams.co.uk</u>, <u>Arsenal</u> Senior developer on: <u>sofa.com</u>, <u>Office Shoes</u> Regular Angular developer on: <u>The Body Shop</u>

Main tools: JavaScript (ES6), Vue.js (on Sofa.com), Amplience (monogram and ViewerKit), AJAX, Handlebars, Webpack, LESS/SCSS, Git, SAP CX, Spartacus, Angular 8+ (on The Body Shop).

DigitasLbi, London – Senior Front-end Developer (contract)

MARCH 2016 - SEPTEMBER 2016

My second contract at DigitasLbi Commerce (previously known as Sceneric). Worked on <u>Gucci</u> Asia websites Main tools: JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, Handlebars, CSS3/Sass, Git, SAP Hybris

SKILLS

HTML/CSS, SASS/SCSS/LESS, JavaScript/ES6, Webpack/Gulp/Grunt, Axios, REST API, RequireJS, Handlebars, Git, RWD, Usability, WordPress, Amplience Content Authoring, SAP CX (Hybris), SAP Spartacus, Angular 8+

CERTIFICATION

Certified Scrum Developer (CSD) January 2023 – Present

EDUCATION

ABC Level 3 Certificate in Digital Graphics

SEPTEMBER 2008 – AUGUST 2009 London College of Communication, Elephant & Castle, London, UK

ABC Level 3 Award in Time-Based Web Design

FEBRUARY 2008 - MAY 2009

London College of Communication, Elephant & Castle, London, UK

BA Degree in Computer Science in management

SEPTEMBER 2002 – JUNE 2005

The University of Management and Marketing, Sosnowiec, Poland

A-Levels (Polish, Mathematics, Geography)

SEPTEMBER 1998 – JUNE 2002 Electronics and Informatics High School, Sosnowiec, Poland

Stella&Dot, London - Senior Front-end Developer (contract)

JANUARY 2016 – MARCH 2016

Worked on converting static pages to Angular-based templates. Collaborating with a team in the US (San Francisco) in delivering new layouts for European versions of the website. Creating custom responsive pages and developing prototypes for the marketing team. **Main tools:** JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, AngularJS, CSS3, Git

Jack Wills, London - Senior Front-end Developer (contract)

OCTOBER 2015 – DECEMBER 2015 Maintenance and bug fixing the main website as well as creating micro pages using AngularJS. Main tools: RequireJS, HTML, CSS3, LESS, AngularJS, GSAP, Demandware, Exact Target and Monetate, Git

Sceneric, Newbury - Senior Front-end Developer (contract)

SEPTEMBER 2015 – OCTOBER 2015 Integrated front-and prototype with SAP Hybris for Gucci's new e-commerce <u>website</u>. Main tools: JavaScript, jQuery, Handlebars, RequireJS, Ajax, HTML, CSS3, HTML5, JSTL, GIT, SAP Hybris

Jack Wills, London - Senior Front-end Developer (contract)

AUGUST 2015 – SEPTEMBER 2015 Maintenance and bug fixing the main website. **Main tools:** JavaScript, jQuery, Handlebars, RequireJS, HTML5, CSS3/LESS, Demandware

Portaltech Replay, London – UI Developer

AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2015

Developed and integrated front-end with SAP Hybris for a number of e-commerce websites. Projects: AB, Delhaize, Monsoon/Accessorize, SanMar (B2B project with Angular 1.5), Phones4U, British American Tobacco VEO (B2B project).

Main tools: HTML5, CSS3, Less/SASS, Bootstrap 3, jQuery, JavaScript, AJAX, AngularJS, JSTL, SVN, SAP Hybris

BioMed Central, London - Front-end Developer

MAY 2011 - AUGUST 2013

At BioMed Central online publisher of scientific articles, I worked as a part of the Web Design and User Experience team on designing layouts and front end structure for three main portals and tens of independent journals. I'm also responsible for developing WordPress themes for blogs and conference websites using responsive web design with HTML5 and CSS3.

Main tools: WordPress, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, SVN

Ascent Ltd, London – Web Developer

NOVEMBER 2007 - MAY 2011

While working for Ascent IT Ltd online retailer I was responsible for designing and maintaining three main websites (www.hueanimation.com, <u>www.huehd.com</u> and www.sogatel.com) as well as micro pages for single products. I've also created a number of eBay templates with Flash and JavaScript